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Applications No.s: PEX020 11128<: LEX020 1113 

Dear Ms McLeod, 

re: 16 Gloucester Crescent, London N.W.l 

Further to my telephone conversation earlier this week with Tina Garratt, I now 
enclose kn sets of revised drawings Nos. 2S0il2D, 1\ 3C, 117E & 120. 

These revised drawings incorporate all the amendments discussed with Tina Garratt 
carlier this week, namely: replacing horizontal glazing bars with a vertical glazing bar 
to, removing the external rendering' at lower ground floor level, providing a brick 
parapet to·the rear of the new flat roof, reducing the size of the lantern rooflight and 
simplifying the style of the meta! balustrading. As requested, a detailed drawing No . 
280120 showing the section through a typical extemal glazing bar etc is also enclosed, 
unchanged from the drawing sent to you with my letter on 5.3.03. 

I trust that the current planning application now be put forward for approval. 

Pleil~e do not hesitate to contact me if you require any further information. 

Your'; n.lithfully, R 1 

ccs Tina G:mmt(Londol1 Bo:-ough of Camden Plaaning Department) 
Jeff George Esq. (JeH'c:ryW George Associates) 
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